

Kamlesh Chavan

Email Id: kamlesh.chavan.learn@gmail.com

Mobile No: +32478811726

[Website](#) | [LinkedIn](#)

PROFESSIONAL PROFILE:

I have been working with **Microsoft Technologies especially with Dot Net Technology since 2014**. I have around **10+ years of experience** predominantly in web designing and development. Experience spans over the end-to-end life-cycle of real time applications such as understanding business requirements, framework design, database design, coding, testing, deployment, and maintenance.

CAREER OBJECTIVE:

I am an **enthusiastic and professional developer** that has enjoyed being part of successful productive teams. I am quick to **grasp** new concepts and ideas and **develop innovative and creative solutions to problems**. To work in a dynamic, professional, and enterprising environment which will provide me the potential for advancement and increased IT skills, decision-making responsibilities through consistent learning under the business and IT LEADERS.

PROFESSIONAL EXPOSURE:

- ✓ Good knowledge of **.NET Core, Dot Net Framework, ASP.NET Core, .NET MVC5, Entity Framework, AngularJS, MSSQL, PostgreSQL, MongoDB, HTML and CSS.**
- ✓ Basic knowledge of **Microsoft Azure Cloud** techs like Azure **DevOps, App Service, Web Jobs, CI/CD, App Insights, Azure Functions, Azure Storage, Queue, Table, Resource Group, and Active Directory, Git, etc.**
- ✓ A good **analytical mind with willingness and ability** to learn new technologies.
- ✓ Assigning tasks to team members comprising coding, unit testing and deployment of the applications.
- ✓ Responsible for health checks, unit testing, fixing defects and **troubleshooting technical** problems.
- ✓ Have worked on **research-based projects** with **dynamic requirement** changes (Agile) and ensuring successful quality **product delivery in desired timeline** (sprint).
- ✓ Actively involved in daily and weekly status, **scrum** calls with teammates, tech leads, Project Managers and Clients.
- ✓ Have provided **KT sessions** to other teams, establishing ability to share knowledge and take on diverse responsibilities.
- ✓ Have exposure to work with **global teams in different time zones**.
- ✓ Have exposure to work **acting Scrum Master** in absence of Scrum master. Have conducted daily Scrum, Demos and Retrospective.

TECHNICAL SKILLS:

Programming Languages	: C#
Web Technologies/Framework	: .NET, .NET Core, Web API, REST, ASP.NET MVC 5, Entity Framework & Core, LINQ, NUnit ADO.NET, and Dapper
Scripting Language	: JavaScript, AngularJS
Cloud	: Microsoft Azure Cloud, Azure DevOps, Azure App Services, Azure Functions, Azure AD, Azure App Insights, VMs, Storage, Queue, Table, Serverless, CI/CD
Database	: MS SQL Server, PostgreSQL, MongoDB
Markup and Styles	: HTML, CSS, LESS, Bootstrap
Security	: OWASP
VCS	: Git, TFS
IDE	: Visual Studio and VS Code

WORK EXPERIENCE SUMMARY:

- ✓ **Doyen Infosolutions Pvt Ltd**, Mumbai as a **Sr. Software Engineer** from 2nd May 2022 to Till date.
 - o Client: **BrainSquare, AtlasCopco.**
 - o Working on development of **Be2Net** application on **.NET Core RESTful API, .Net Framework 4.7/4.8, MS SQL, and Microservices** for Supplier and Vendors across globe.
 - o **Requirement gathering** from Business.
 - o Working on **refinement** of stories and tasks.
 - o Allocating and **helping** the India team with sprint work.
 - o Working on **maintenance of Legacy applications.**
 - o Implementing **Azure Web Jobs and Azure function** along with insight implementation.
 - o Actively involved in daily scrum, weekly meeting, refinements, retrospective and review of India team work.

- ✓ **Pricing Innovation Solutions Pvt Ltd**, Mumbai as a **Sr. Software Engineer** from 17th September 2018 to 29th May 2022.
 - o Development and documentation of **.NET Core RESTful API and Microservices** for consumption internal applications or by any Third-Party settlement software's, Unit Testing, fixing defects and performing troubleshooting technical problems.
 - o **Helping teammates** with a variety of tasks during the development life cycle.
 - o Handle direct queries from **Stakeholders like CEO, Directors, IT head**, and others.
 - o Worked as **Self organized member** (did not have TL, Manager in organization)
 - o Integrated new front-end technology (React Js and Angular) in the Pulse module.
 - o Implemented techs - **.Net 5, ASP.NET Core, EF Core, Linq, Dapper**, Angular, React, MVC, MongoDB, RPA (**UiPath**), NUnit etc.
 - o Implemented cloud techs - **Azure App Insights, Docker, CI/CD, App services, Functions, Storage., Blob, Queue, Tables, .Net Core Health Checks, Serverless application, IaaS, PaaS.**
 - o Optimization and **Enhancement of existing modules** (Rehaul from MVC and AngularJS to .NET Core and React JS/Angular).
 - o Working on **maintenance of Legacy applications.**
 - o Work as an **Agile Champion** (Scrum Master) to implement and conduct Agile process, based 2 weekly sprints.
 - o Actively involved in daily scrum, weekly meeting, refinements, retrospective, and dev guilds.
 - o Integrated **Sisense analytical tool** to enhance insights details of Pulse application.
 - o Create scrape robots using **RPA tool UiPath.**
 - o Projects: Pulse 2.0, Pulse, Pulse Insights, Exim Service, Notification Service, and Automation.

- ✓ **LearningMate Solutions Pvt Ltd**, Mumbai as a **Sr. Software Engineer** from 21st March 2016 to 29th August 2018.
 - o Managed team of 5 for more than a year alongside regular development work. (**Acting TL**)
 - o Development and Documentation of **Web API, MVC, Angular JS, and MS SQL**
 - o Implemented unit testing, fixing defects, and performed troubleshooting technical problems.
 - o Interacted closely with clients for requirements.
 - o Worked under Agile process, based 2 weekly sprints.
 - o Actively involved in daily stand ups, weekly meetings, refinements, and retrospective.
 - o Projects: SNT04, and ACE.

- ✓ **KC Group & Aquila BPO Services**, Mumbai as a **Junior Software Engineer** from Sept 2014 to March 2016.
 - o Roles and Responsibilities and **Understanding Functional** as well as **Technical Requirements.**
 - o Analyzing the scope of the **requirement.**
 - o C#, Web API, MVC4, MSSQL and AngularJS
 - o **Web Development, UI Design and DB Design.**
 - o **Implementing the requirement.**
 - o Projects: Sampark, Havells Power Plus, and Property81

EDUCATIONAL QUALIFICATION:

- ✓ **Bachelor of Science in Information Technology (BSC IT)** (St. Xavier's College, Mumbai, India) in 2013.
- ✓ **Higher Secondary Certificate (HSC)** (Vartak College, Vasai, India) in 2009.
- ✓ **Secondary School Certificate (SSC)** (Abhinav Vidya Mandir, Thane, India) in 2007.

PERSONAL PARTICULARS:

Date of Birth : 21st March 1991
Languages : English
Address : Antwerpen, Belgium.

HOBBIES:

- ✓ Travelling and Trekking/Hiking
- ✓ Music
- ✓ Sometimes making travel videos/reels ([YouTube](#)).

DECLARATION:

I, Kamlesh Chavan hereby declare that the information given above is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.